
Cherry, Brian K 

3/1/2012 11:17:56 AM
Brown Carol (cab@cpuc.ca.gov) (cab@cpuc.ca.gov); Zafar, Marzia 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: PG&E Supplier Diversity 2011 Annual Report and 2012 Annual Plan

$1.6 Billion. 36.6% for PG&E. A new high.

From: Kerr, Joan
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 4:59 PM
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Pruett, Greg S.; Harper III, William; Cherry, Brian K; Garrett, Ezra; Kiyota, 
Travis
Cc: Bell, Des; Shim, Gun
Subject: Fw: PG&E Supplier Diversity 2011 Annual Report and 2012 Annual Plan

Dear Supplier Diversity Allies-1 wanted to be sure you had the e-filing we sent to the CPIJC 
today in case you are questioned by external parties.

We will get our hard copies of the Annual Report from the printer next week and will be sure 
you all have copies in that format.

Thanks so much for your support in achieving another year of record-breaking results. Joan

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 03:39 PM
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov>
Cc: 'marshall.kennedy@cpuc.ca.gov' <marshall.kennedv@cpuc.ca.qov>; 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov>; Kerr, Joan
Subject: PG&E Supplier Diversity 2011 Annual Report and 2012 Annual Plan

[On behalf ofJoan Kerr]

Dear Mr. Clanon:

SB GT&S 0830223
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Enclosed is PG&E’s 2011 Supplier Diversity Annual Report and 2012 Annual Plan describing 
procurement activities with Women, Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises 
pursuant to General Order 156.

Also enclosed for your review is PG&E’s 2011 Supplier Diversity Small Business Report, prepared in 
accordance with Decision 06-11-028 issued December 1, 2006, in Petition 05-10-031.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at (415) 973-6044.

Sincerely,

Joan Kerr

Director of Supplier Diversity and Supplier Development

SB GT&S 0830224


